
WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING 
COMMISSION MEETING

 October 19, 2023
 Olympia, Washington



COMMISSIONERS

EX OFFICIOS

Alicia Levy 
Chair

Julia Patterson 
Vice Chair

Bud Sizemore

Senator
Steve Conway

Representative
Shelley Kloba

Representative 
Skyler Rude 

Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA 98504-2400
(360) 486-3469 | (800) 345-2529 | www.wsgc.wa.gov

WAGamblingCommission WAGambling

wagambling

Senator
Je� Holy

Sarah Lawson Anders Ibsen



1 
 

  
STATE OF WASHINGTON  

GAMBLING COMMISSION  
                 “Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”   

Gambling Commission Meeting Agenda 
October 19, 2023 

The meeting will be held virtually through Teams, and in person, at  
The Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board, 1025 Union Avenue SE, Olympia, Washington 98501 

To join the meeting virtually through TEAMS Click here 
The Chair may take items out of order and the Commissioners may take action on business items. 

Administrative Procedures Act Proceedings are identified by an asterisk (*)  
  

Thursday, October 19, 2023 
PUBLIC MEETING  

9:30 AM Call to Order                                                                                                 Alicia Levy, Chair 
  

Tab 1 
Pg. 4 
Pg. 8 
Pg. 27 
Pg. 31 

 

*Consent agenda                                                                                                           (Action) 
• September 14, 2023, Commission Meeting Minutes  
• New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees 
• Non-Profit Individual Working for Multiple Organizations Approval List.   
• Proposed 2024 Commission Meeting Schedule  

Public Comment 
Director’s Report                                                                                   Tina Griffin, Director 
 

Tab 2 
Pg. 32 

*REQUEST FOR A RAFFLE PRIZE EXCEEDING $40,000                                 (Action) 
• Presentation by Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center,  
    DBA Joya Child & Family Development    
                                                                                                        Raul Munoz, Special Agent 
                                                            Colleen Fuchs, Executive Director, and Alumni Parent 
                                                               David Short, Foundation Trustee and Alumni Parent 
                                                                                    Korin Michielli, Development Director 

Public Comment 
Tab 3 
Pg. 44 

*REQUEST TO INITIATE RULE MAKING                                                           (Action) 
• Adjacent cardrooms 

                                                                Lisa McLean, Legislative and Policy Manager 
Public Comment 

 Public Comment can be provided via:  
• Email before the start of the meeting on October 19, 2023, to askus@wsgc.wa.gov  
•   By phone; or In person. 

 Adjourn 
Upon advance request, the Commission will pursue reasonable accommodations to enable persons with disabilities to attend Commission meetings. 

Questions or comments pertaining to the agenda, rule changes and requests for special accommodations should be directed to Julie Anderson, 
Executive Assistant at (360) 486-3453 or TDD (360) 486-363. If you would like to submit public comment via email, please submit them to 

askus@wsgc.wa.gov 
Please silence your cell phones and mute your mics for the public meeting. 

mailto:askus@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:askus@wsgc.wa.gov


 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”  

 
1 
 

 
September 14th, 2023 

 Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes 
The meeting was held at the Liquor and Cannabis Board, Olympia, WA. 

 
Commissioners:                                      
Chair Alicia Levy – In Person   
Vice Chair Julia Patterson - In Person 
Sarah Lawson – Via Teams   
Anders Ibsen – In Person 
Bud Sizemore - Absent   
 

Ex Officio Members Present:  
Senator Steve Conway (Via Teams) 
 

Staff Present: 
Tina Griffin, Director; Lisa McLean, Legislative and Policy Manager; Suzanne Becker, Assistant 
Attorney General (AAG); James Richardson, Legal Manager; George Schultz, IT; Julie 
Anderson, Executive Assistant; Damon Mentzer, Administrative Assistant 
 
Staff Present Virtually: 
Dan Wegenast, Agent in Charge; Jeanine Sugimoto, Special Agent; Bill McGregor, Special 
Agent Supervisor; Nicole Frazer, Administrative Assistant 
 
There were three people in the audience and 34 people attended virtually.  
 
Chair Levy welcomed everyone to the Liquor and Cannabis Board for the August meeting and 
called the meeting to order at 9:33AM. She announced that there would not be an executive 
session. She called the roll to ensure a quorum.  
 
Tab 1 
Consent Agenda  
Chair Levy asked the Commissioners if they had any changes to the consent agenda.  
 
Chair Levy asked for public comment.  There was no public comment.  
 
Commissioner Ibsen moved to approve the consent agenda as presented by staff.   
Commissioner Patterson seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 2 
Default – Julia Meddings 
James Richardson, Legal Manager, presented the material for this tab.   
 
Chair Levy asked if Ms. Meddings was present. She was not.  
 



2 
 

Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none.  
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to revoke Julia Medding’s Class III Employee license; 
Number 69-13362 as presented by staff.  
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 3 
Rules Petition up for Final Action – Qualified Sports Team 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to take final action with an effective date of 31 days after 
filing with the code revisor.  
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 4 
Rules Petition up for Final Action – Bingo HB 1707 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to take final action with an effective date of 31 days after 
filing with the code revisor.  
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 5 
Rules Petition up for Final Action – Ticketing (TITO) System 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Director Griffin asked EA Anderson to confirm if there were any written public comments 
received through email. There were none. LPM McLean reiterated that petitioners were 
informed that this item would be on the agenda today.   
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment.  
 
Roxane Waldron from HCA raised her hand for comment. Ms. Waldron’s main concern was 
regarding the kiosk for cashing out a ticket, which she believed could bypass the need to 
present an identification to be checked against the self-exclusion list. Commissioner 



3 
 

Patterson asked for confirmation of where the HBCRs ask for identification to check against 
the self-exclusion list. SA McGregor answered that there is no requirement for players to 
show identification when they cash out at the cage.  
  
Commissioner Patterson moved to take final action with an effective date of 31 days after 
filing with the code revisor.  
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 6 
Petition to Initiate Rule Making – Nonprofit Raffle Rules – Part I 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM) presented 
the materials for this tab. LPM McLean explained that this rule package was split into three 
petitions for clarification.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment.  
 
Nello Picinich of Coastal Conservation Group and Laura Pierce with Nonprofit Association 
of Washington spoke in favor of this rules petition, which encompasses Tabs 6, 7, and 8.    
 
Commissioner Ibsen moved to initiate rule-making proceedings for the following nonprofit 
raffle rules: WAC 230-11-085, 230-11-086, 230-11-087, 230-11-105 and 230-11-075.  
Commissioner Patterson seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 7 
Petition to Initiate Rule Making – Nonprofit Raffle Rules – Part II 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to deny this portion of the petition for the reasons outlined in  
tab 7 because some of the petitioners asks are contrary to the Gambling Commission’s statute 
and others would weaken the agency’s regulatory authority.   
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 8 
Petition to Initiate Rule Making – Nonprofit Raffle Rules – Part III 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  



4 
 

 
Commissioner Patterson moved to initiate rule-making proceedings for tab 8 for further 
discussion.   
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 9 
Petition to Initiate Rule Making – Staff Raffle Rules 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  
 
Commissioner Ibsen moved to initiate rule-making proceedings for further discussion.   
Commissioner Patterson seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Tab 10 
Petition to Initiate Rule Making – Repeal WAC 230-03-155 
Lisa C. McLean, Legislative/Policy Manager and Rules Coordinator (LPM), presented 
the materials for this tab.  
 
Chair Levy asked for further questions. There were none. She asked for public comment. 
There was none.  
 
Commissioner Ibsen moved to initiate rule-making proceedings for further discussion.   
Commissioner Patterson seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
Chair Levy asked for public comment. There were no further comments. She reminded 
everyone that the Gambling Commission will meet again on October 19 and 20, 2023 at LCB.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:18 AM. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST 
(New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees) 

October 2023 
 

 
Index 

 
 
 

                                                                    PAGE 
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS & COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES…………     1-2 
 
DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE ………………………………………….      3 
 
MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE ……………………………………        3-4 
 
MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING REPRESENTATIVE…………………………      5 
 
NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER ………………………………………     5 
 
CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE …………………………………………………....      6-8 
 
CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE ……………………………………………       9-18 
 
 
                                                                               PAGES:18 
 
 
Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Licenses and 
Class III employees listed on pages 1 to 18. 



DATE: 10/03/2023

ORGANIZATION NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

 

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 1 of 18

BINGO

PASCO WA 9930101-0282500-22293
1800 N ROAD 72FAITH ASSEMBLY CHRISTIAN CENTER

RAFFLE

SPOKANE NA 9921702-2134700-25149
2706 E. QUEEN AVECHESTERTON ACADEMY OF NOTRE DAME

RIDGEFIELD WA 9864202-0276700-16559
1 COWLITZ WAYHUMANE SOCIETY FOR SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

KENNEWICK WA 9933702-2135600-25173
230006 E SR 397MUSTANG FORCES

RENTON WA 9810102-2135300-25167
1900 5TH AVEPROVIDENCE HEALTH AND SERVICES

SEATTLE WA 9811902-2107700-24519
2061 15TH AVE WSEATTLE ANIMAL SHELTER FOUNDATION

SEATTLE WA 9810102-0909000-22268
911 PINE STSIFF

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB COMMERCIAL STIMULANT

PORT ORCHARD WA 9836605-2183600-25168
1014 BAY STGOLDEN GRILL ON THE BAY

KENT WA 9803105-2184500-25191
8535 S 212TH STPONY KEG GRILL & BAR

PUYALLUP WA 9837305-2181900-25098
3811 9TH ST SWSALUD! BAR & GRILL

SEDRO WOOLLEY WA 9828405-2184700-25193
109 FERRY STTHE FLOW

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 9921605-2183400-25156
13921 E TRENT AVETHE ROCK BAR & GRILL

GOLDENDALE WA 9862005-2183100-25140
124 W MAIN STTOP HAT TAVERN LLC



DATE: 10/03/2023

ORGANIZATION NAME

LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 2 of 18

COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT GAMES OPERATOR

RENTON WA 9805653-2156800-25157
460 SHELTON PL NEAMUSY ENTERTAINMENT LLC

NON HOUSE-BANKED CARD GAME

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 9921665-0753900-24888
3808 N SULLIVAN RDSWING LOUNGE

GOLDENDALE WA 9862065-0754000-25140
124 W MAIN STTOP HAT TAVERN LLC

MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING VENDOR

JERSEY CITY NJ 0731081-0001610-00301
SUITE 1110 NEWPORT OFFICE CENTERPLAYSTAR GAMING

ANCILLARY SPORTS WAGERING VENDOR

83-0001010-00212
LEXISNEXIS

83-0002610-00274

1000 ALDERMAN DR
ALPHARETTA GA 30005

5201 GREAT AMERICA PARKWAY STE 510 
SANTA CLARA CA 95054

PAYNEARME MT, INC.



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 3 of 18

DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE

LAS VEGAS NV 8911922-01338
INTERBLOCK USA LLCAGNEW, JEREMY R

LAS VEGAS NV 8911922-01339
INTERBLOCK USA LLCHIRT, JOSHUA D

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03745
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCAN, TAE J

LAS VEGAS NV 8911823-00414
AGS LLCBUNN, JEFFREY L

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-03763
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCDAYAMA, AMIT

LAS VEGAS NV 8911323-03229
IGTDEANDRADE, JORGE HENRIQUE G

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03766
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCESCALANTE MARIN, CATALINA

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-03770
EVERI PAYMENTS INCFORTUNE, JOSHUA J

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-03761
EVERI PAYMENTS INCGAUTREAUX, VICTORIA A

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-03758
LIGHT & WONDERITHI, SRINIVAS

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-03759
LIGHT & WONDERJANGA, SRINIVASA R

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03435
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCJOHANN, NATHANIEL S

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-03769
EVERI PAYMENTS INCKMETZ, ERIK W

LAS VEGAS NV 8911323-03753
IGTLEE, JOHN C

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-03772
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCMAYOR CONTRERAS, DIANA



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 4 of 18

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03744
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCMCCLURE, BUDDY B

LAS VEGAS NV 8911823-02987
EVERI GAMES INC.MEROLA, ROBERTO

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-03762
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCMUNJAL, NAMIT

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-03757
LIGHT & WONDERMUTHAREDDYGARI, DINESHKUMAR

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-03756
LIGHT & WONDERMYNENI, ANUSHA

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-03760
LIGHT & WONDERNARAYANAN, DHARINI

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-02664
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCNAROOEI, ALI

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-03771
EVERI PAYMENTS INCORTIZ, ERIC D

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-03774
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCSCHROEDER, RYAN I

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03434
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCSERRAG, HAITHEM N

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-03764
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCSTANCIU, KEVIN P

LAS VEGAS NV 8911323-03754
IGTTAYLOR, ISAIAH C

LAS VEGAS NV 8913923-03765
BLUBERI GAMING USA INCTRUJILLO, SONNY G

GLENDALE CA 9120323-03743
PASSPORT TECHNOLOGY USA INCWELKER, MICHAEL J

LAS VEGAS NV 8911823-03755
EVERI GAMES INC.WILLIAMS, DARRELL A



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 5 of 18

MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING REPRESENTATIVE

BOSTON MA 0211633-00573
DRAFTKINGSBORISOV, PLAMEN S

LAS VEGAS NV 8910333-00564
BETFRED SPORTSCARTER, BRENTON E

BOSTON MA 0211633-00571
DRAFTKINGSHRISTODOROV, IVAYLO S

BOSTON MA 0211633-00575
DRAFTKINGSKARAGYOZOV, PETKO D

BOSTON MA 0211633-00567
DRAFTKINGSKURKURE, PRIYANKA S

BOSTON MA 0211633-00576
DRAFTKINGSPETROV, DIMITAR D

BOSTON MA 0211633-00566
DRAFTKINGSREYNOSO, FELIX M

LAS VEGAS NV 8910333-00565
BETFRED SPORTSROGERS, THOMAS M

BOSTON MA 0211633-00572
DRAFTKINGSSERAFIMOV, VALERI N

BOSTON MA 0211633-00574
DRAFTKINGSVALEV, TODOR R

BEVERLY HILLS CA 9021033-00563
NYX DIGITAL GAMING (USA), LLCZHUANG, SENYUAN

NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER

YELM WA 9859761-04859
LOOM 01905MCHENRY, FREDERICK S

BURLINGTON WA 9823361-04856
FOE 03242SAVIDGE, TODD S

SEATTLE WA 9811961-04858
ONE ROOF FOUNDATIONVALDERAS, EMILIO B



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 6 of 18

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

KIRKLAND WA 98034B68-37377
CARIBBEAN CARDROOMAYALA, MATTHEW R

EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802B68-37398
BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEEBANNING, AMANDA R

MOUNTLAKE TERRACE WA 98043B68-37373
ACES POKERBARTOCES, BRAEDON A

SPOKANE WA 99208-7393B68-31745
LILAC LANES & CASINOBENNER, ALEXIS A

YAKIMA WA 98902B68-37399
NOB HILL CASINOBROCK STURTEVANT, JAMES W

LAKEWOOD WA 98499B68-36870
CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOODBROOKS, JAMISEN S

SILVERDALE WA 98383B68-24558
ALL STAR CASINODINH, CHAU M

MOUNTLAKE TERRACE WA 98043B68-37374
ACES POKERDRAYTON, STEPHANIE A

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-4719B68-37379
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOMDUROSS, KATHRYN C

KIRKLAND WA 98034B68-37375
CASINO CARIBBEANEDGAR, GREGORY A

RENTON WA 98055B68-20997
FORTUNE CASINO - RENTONFAJARDO, VIVIAN B

MOUNTLAKE TERRACE WA 98043B68-16548
ACES POKERGOLICZ, ANETA

SILVERDALE WA 98383B68-37367
ALL STAR CASINOGRIFFIN-STONE, DEVON A

TUKWILA WA 98168B68-03846
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILAHEACH, SAM BO

KIRKLAND WA 98034B68-37363
CARIBBEAN CARDROOMJERNIGAN, SHANIE S

YAKIMA WA 98901B68-24931
CASINO CARIBBEANKANG, TASHA T



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 7 of 18

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-4719B68-37370
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOMLATHAM, KIMBERLY N

RENTON WA 98057B68-20151
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTONLEE, LAURENCE K

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-4719B68-37380
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOMLEMMON, AUBREYANN H

RENTON WA 98057B68-08313
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTONLUCIA, JENNIFER L

SPOKANE WA 99208-7393B68-37364
LILAC LANES & CASINOMARTIN, MADELINE A

TUKWILA WA 98188B68-37386
MACAU CASINOMORAGAS, LEOPOLDO F

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-37378
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINOMORALES, JOHN D

SILVERDALE WA 98383B68-37391
ALL STAR CASINOMORGAN, VICTORIA A

TUKWILA WA 98188B68-05433
MACAU CASINOMULTANI, VANTHY

LACEY WA 98516B68-34445
FORTUNE CASINO - LACEYMUSE, TAYLOR A

MOUNTLAKE TERRACE WA 98043B68-37376
ACES POKERNGUYEN, BRYAN H

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-37368
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINONGUYEN, KELLY T

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-09119
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINOPEREZ, LEAH M

ELLENSBURG WA 98926B68-37397
WILD GOOSE CASINOPLAISTED, QUINCY D

ELLENSBURG WA 98926B68-37396
WILD GOOSE CASINOPRICE, NICHOLE M

SEATAC WA 98188B68-37394
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATACRATTANASONE, PRATIYA S



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 8 of 18

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

RENTON WA 98057B68-11343
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTONROBLES, MARY-REICHELL J

AUBURN WA 98002B68-37384
IMPERIAL PALACE CASINORODRIGUEZ, CHRISTIAN E

SEATTLE WA 98126B68-37390
ROXBURY LANES AND CASINOSANCHEZ, CAMERON S

RICHLAND WA 99352-4122B68-37371
JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RMSAND, CAROLINE S

TUKWILA WA 98168B68-10832
RIVERSIDE CASINOSOM, SARA

RICHLAND WA 99352-4122B68-37385
JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RMSTEFFENSON, JAMES M

ELLENSBURG WA 98926B68-37388
WILD GOOSE CASINOSWITZER, CHRISTOPHER L

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-34133
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINOTHAO, SARAH T

LAKEWOOD WA 98499B68-37387
CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOODTHOMAS, WILLIAM V

LA CENTER WA 98629B68-10254
THE PALACEYEM, SOKHA



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 9 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

CHEHALIS CONFEDERATED TRIBES

69-34274
RESENDEZ, JOSE H JR

69-55689
RICH, ANNIE E

69-55690
SABOLCHY, IAN D

69-55691
STEWART, SYDNEY O

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

69-55686
ALLEN, ERIC S

69-55629
COLLINS, RYAN M

69-55747
GARCIA-HERNANDEZ, DENNIS

69-50374
GEORGE, TIFFINE D

69-55627
HEARREAN, BREAUNA E

69-55628
HEEN, RICKY C

69-55771
HERNANDEZ, DETRIC G

69-55687
MOORE, JOHN S

69-55772
RAY, JANAE E

69-55705
SANDOVAL, GLORIA

69-37504
TIMENTWA, JOHNNY R

69-55740
WILLIAMS, NYCOLE D

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

69-55605
ARCHER, PAULA V

69-55744
AZH, FATIMA C

69-55742
BAHENA SANTANA, BRITTANY N

69-55655
BAKER, BEAU B

69-55693
BARRIE, CHRISTOPHER J

69-55598
CHAU, MY NGOC



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 10 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

69-55708
COLLINS, DANIELLE R

69-55645
COOPER, JOE C

69-55644
COOROUGH, JOSEPH A

69-47531
COTTON, JAMIE N

69-55631
DARSOW, TREVOR M

69-55603
DAVIS, LEAH A

69-55706
DOBSON, AVREE L

69-55647
EDWARDS, RAS-MANN D

69-55658
GARCIA LEDEZMA, LUIS E

69-55602
GILL, NICHOLAS P

69-55653
GUITRON, JAIR E

69-55651
HALL, JESSELLE G

69-55636
HALL, SARA E

69-55652
HARRIS, JUSTIN T

69-55695
HAZEN, JEFFREY S

69-55721
JOHNSTON, BRENDEN C

69-55719
JUDGE, KEVIN M

69-45290
KLEIDOSTY, STEVEN W

69-55720
MATIAS'ANASAZI, ZALTANYAH Z

69-55634
MCMULLEN, ELIJAH R

69-55635
MERCER, DAVID J

69-55741
MONTES, PATRICK

69-55654
PAUL, JAMES M

69-55601
SAYSANGKHY, TOM



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 11 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

69-55633
SCHULZ, CAROL A

69-55637
VAN SOEST, STEVEN W

69-55630
WILLIAMS, KENNETH P

69-55599
WILLIAMS, NAKIA T

KALISPEL TRIBE

69-55707
BREEN, ROBERT C

69-55709
GRAFF, AIDAN J

69-55589
LAROSA, JARROD G

69-46074
LEFEBVRE, KEITH C

69-55587
MESHELL, TROY N

69-55751
MITCHELL, KENDEL L

69-55586
NOMEE-KORBEL, TYLER M

69-17894
RAY, BLANE W

69-55657
SAWYER, KAYLEE A

LUMMI NATION

69-55642
BEARPAW-FINKBONNER, TIANNA L

69-55478
DANIELS, KRISTEN H

69-55641
JEFFERSON, RALPH C JR

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

69-35219
APACHEE KRIZ, ISAIAH L

69-55615
CAMBELL, MIA N

69-55662
DERIBE, ALAZAR C

69-28541
MIYAUCHI, KEITH H



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 12 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

69-55661
QUIROZ, EMMANUEL

69-55660
SCHMIDT, JACEY E

69-55547
STEVENS, COOPER D

69-55617
XAYKOSY, NOY L

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE

69-39069
BLACKETER, JAMES L

69-55659
CARTER, KYLEE M

69-55683
COOPER, ALICE J

69-55649
DEAN, MARGARET E

69-55697
ENGLUND, MADISON A

69-55682
KRZYSKA, DEBRA N

69-35871
MILLER, SAMMANTHA L

69-55604
RANDICH, JACOB M

69-55737
REID, MELISSA F

69-55758
SPONTON, PATRICIA J

69-55738
STEWART, DESTINY A

NOOKSACK INDIAN TRIBE

69-55568
HEIBEL, KAITLYN N

69-55694
JUERGENS, MICHAEL J

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE

69-55745
CARLETON, DORANNE D

69-55532
CHADWICK, TYLER R

69-46713
CHAUSSEE, EMMA P

69-55699
COX, CHRISTINA L



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 13 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE

69-55624
CRUMBLISS, ADAM B

69-55625
HATTON, FRANK M

69-34163
MCCALL, ALONA P

69-55700
ROSE, AMANDA L

69-55701
SARDUY, ANNA M

69-55702
TILLOTSON, JORDAN M

69-55626
WILCHER, CASSANDRA R

69-55703
WRIGHT, JAMES M

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

69-55750
ABAPO-SAPANGHILA, KIMBERLY L

69-55610
AQUINO, JOSE E

69-55684
AVARY, ALEXANDER A

69-55704
BIRD, BRIAN E

69-55782
BROWN, SOLO

69-55692
CHURCHWELL, LESLEY A

69-55757
DELGADO, MARIO

69-55576
FAITALIA, FRITZ A

69-55639
FELLER, JESSE J

69-55616
FRANCIS, FOUA M

69-55597
GASPARD, NOLAN A

69-53121
GREGORY, DEMETRIUS L

69-47987
HAHN, REBECCA K

69-53367
HARGROVE, MAKANA H

69-55781
JONES, NICHOLAS S

69-55650
KANG, ISAAC N



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 14 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

69-55577
KUSTER, DANIEL A

69-55573
LISTY, WILLIAM E

69-55756
LOCKART, CHADWIK J

69-55595
MASTERS, COLE R

69-48920
PHILLIPS, GARRETT W

69-55611
SLOAN, JAY R II

69-02760
TUOT-BLACK, LINDY P

69-55640
VALLE, CHRISTIAN A

69-55596
WILKINS, JOHNNY J

69-55578
WOODRUFF, EDWARD N JR

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE

69-55559
BEST, JACKIE R

69-55678
BUTLER, KADEEM J

69-55676
CALVERT, AUSTIN L

69-55665
CARTWRIGHT, EMMA J

69-55736
HAAS, JOLENE

69-55671
HAVAS, WILLIAM T

69-55670
HO, PETER

69-55675
KUBENA, ALIAS T

69-06292
LARSON, RANDY C

69-55565
LI, ZHUOYING

69-55557
LUMANOG, ERIC S

69-55679
MORANT, MYKEL B

69-55666
MORRISON, JAMES D

69-55680
MUNOZ-DOMINGUEZ, NOREN



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 15 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE

69-55668
NELSON, MICHAEL P

69-55774
ONEAL, KIMBERLY M

69-55588
PAYLOR, CHRISTOPHER C

69-55775
RISNER, TRAVIS C

69-55773
SKIDMORE, ADAM P

69-55673
SKOK, WILLIAM B

69-55669
THANAPAT, PANATCHA

69-55672
TIAN, YAO

69-55681
WI, OKHEE

69-55677
XU, GEXIN

69-55560
ZHANG, JINLIN

SPOKANE TRIBE

69-55622
ANDREASEN, TASHA D

69-55698
COOLBAUGH, JASON R

69-55623
FOZZARD, JANIS M

69-55732
HAMILTON, STEVE R

69-55620
LAW, PETER A

69-55621
MC CABE, MATT S

69-55739
MILLER, COLLEEN V

69-44253
ROPER-GARCIA, KATHRYN L

69-55715
SCHREIBER, PATRICK C

69-55710
SHEARS, JEANELLE M

69-55731
WILLIS, CHRISTOPHER D



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 16 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE

69-55530
ALLAIRE, CHARLES A

69-51865
BEVERIDGE, RACHAEL L

69-55606
CHANEY, RYDER D

69-55609
CLARK, KALOB M

69-55531
HANSON, DANA S

69-55449
JADDOUD, HICHAM

69-42436
JOHNSON, BENJAMIN J

69-55608
MACY, JOHN P

69-55499
PALMAS, KAYDEN D

69-44491
PULLINGER, ROBERT L

69-55674
SCHNEIDER, CHERYL J

69-10026
WARLEN, DENISE L

69-21998
WIDGER, MONIQUE T

SUQUAMISH TRIBE

69-55713
ANDERSON, ASHLEY M

69-55696
EVERHART, TU-TAI-UD R

69-55585
GRONNVOLL, HOLLY E

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY

69-55600
BAIRD, LAURENCE W

69-55735
CAMARENA, OSVALDO N

69-55768
FISHER, ISAIAH J

69-55767
GOLLIVER, SHANNON J



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 17 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY

69-55734
JULIUS, TRISTAN T

69-55711
LADDUSIRE, JOYCELYN B

69-55618
TESMACHER, ANDREW J

69-55632
VAN PUTTEN, JONATHAN B

THE TULALIP TRIBES

69-44895
COMENOTE, ELIZABETH R

69-00735
FLORES, BENGERMAN

69-55614
GANT, MATTHEW M

69-55575
HATCH, ALEXANDER H

69-55718
LEHMAN, TARESSA L

69-52984
MAYES, TRACY L

69-55613
ORRANTIA, JERRY D

69-44637
PETERS, JOSHUA B

69-21175
PHAN, AN H

69-55646
STEFFINS, SPENCER J

UPPER SKAGIT INDIAN TRIBE

69-23966
ABAPO, MARISSA N

69-55797
ALVES, GORDON J III

69-55743
BRUTTON, LANCE D

69-55778
CRESWELL, KIEFFER D

69-55656
HOWARD, CHRISTOPHER D

69-55800
MANOS, PEYTON A

69-55714
MORALES, JESUS J



DATE: 10/03/2023

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 18 of 18

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

YAKAMA NATION

69-55685
ESPINOZA-MENDEZ, OSCAR

69-16204
GEORGE, CARLA D

69-55754
HILL, BEAUDRY J

69-55755
MULLEN, TYLER M

69-55748
REYES, ADIN E

69-55591
SMARTLOWIT, KORAL E

69-24423
SMITH, MAELENE R

69-09083
TAHKEAL, CASSIE A

69-55592
VACA TRUJILLO, EDUARDO D

69-55593
VALDEZ, ROGER R

69-30091
WOLFTAIL, JACOB K

69-28967
YAHYOWAN, LIZA O



 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest” 

 

P.O. Box 42400, Olympia, WA 98504 | (360) 486-3440 
901 N. Monroe St., Suite 240, Spokane, WA 99201 | (509) 325-7900 

wsgc.wa.gov 

DATE:  October 3, 2023 

TO:  COMMISSIONERS     EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
  Alicia Levy, Chair    Senator Steve Conway 
            Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair   Senator Jeff Holy 
           Bud Sizemore     Representative Shelley Kloba 
            Sarah Lawson     Representative Skyler Rude 

Anders Ibsen 

 
FROM: Jennifer LaMont, Agent in Charge, Licensing Unit 

SUBJECT:     Non-Profit Individual Working for Multiple Organizations Approval List 

 
 
 
Individual                          Organizations                                                   License No. 
 

Windy Farley   FOE WA STATE AUX/ELMA   00-23800 
    FOE AUX 00204     00-00521 



HOUSE-BANKED PUBLIC CARD ROOM REPORT

Licensed and Operating  37

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

ALL STAR CASINO Jan 14, 1999 00-18357 67-00058Jun 30, 2024SILVERDALE

BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM Jan 10, 2013 00-22440 67-00321Sep 30, 2024
SPOKANE 

VALLEY

BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE Oct 10, 2002 00-11170 67-00183Dec 31, 2023
EAST 

WENATCHEE

CARIBBEAN CARDROOM Nov 14, 2019 00-24515 67-00343Sep 30, 2024KIRKLAND

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24512 67-00341Sep 30, 2024KIRKLAND

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24513 67-00342Sep 30, 2024YAKIMA

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD Apr  8, 1999 00-17414 67-00020Dec 31, 2023LAKEWOOD

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO Feb 14, 2019 00-24296 67-00339Dec 31, 2023
EAST 

WENATCHEE

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO Jul 10, 2009 00-21848 67-00282Mar 31, 2024KENNEWICK

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO II/MOUNTLAKE TERRACE Jul 10, 2009 00-21849 67-00283Mar 31, 2024
MOUNTLAKE 

TERRACE

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO Jul 10, 2009 00-21847 67-00281Mar 31, 2024PASCO

FORTUNE CASINO - LACEY Jul 14, 2022 00-24868 67-00347Mar 31, 2024LACEY

FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON Jan  8, 2015 00-23339 67-00327Sep 30, 2024RENTON

FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA Oct  8, 2015 00-23465 67-00329Jun 30, 2024TUKWILA

GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINO May 13, 1999 00-17610 67-00016Dec 31, 2023SHORELINE

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT Nov 12, 1998 00-19513 67-00194Dec 31, 2023EVERETT

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA Jan 15, 1998 00-12554 67-00012Sep 30, 2024TUKWILA

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO Jan  9, 2003 00-19477 67-00192Dec 31, 2023AUBURN

JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RM Nov 12, 1998 00-15224 67-00006Dec 31, 2023RICHLAND

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO Nov 13, 2008 00-21681 67-00276Sep 30, 2024CLARKSTON

LILAC LANES & CASINO Jul 12, 2007 00-21305 67-00267Jun 30, 2024SPOKANE

MACAU CASINO Nov 14, 2019 00-24514 67-00344Sep 30, 2024TUKWILA

Compiled by WSGC Revised 10/4/2023 Page 1 of 3



Licensed and Operating  37

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

MACAU CASINO Nov 14, 2019 00-24516 67-00345Sep 30, 2024LAKEWOOD

NEW PHOENIX Oct  6, 2022 00-24981 67-00349Jun 30, 2024LA CENTER

NOB HILL CASINO Sep 12, 2001 00-13069 67-00173Dec 31, 2023YAKIMA

PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUNGE Aug 13, 1998 00-02788 67-00004Jun 30, 2024MOSES LAKE

RC'S AT VALLEY LANES Nov 16, 2017 00-16220 67-00336Mar 31, 2024SUNNYSIDE

RIVERSIDE CASINO Aug 14, 2003 00-19369 67-00187Jun 30, 2024TUKWILA

ROMAN CASINO Feb 10, 2000 00-17613 67-00057Mar 31, 2024SEATTLE

ROXBURY LANES AND CASINO Nov 18, 2004 00-20113 67-00231Jun 30, 2024SEATTLE

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/MILL CREEK Sep  9, 2010 00-22131 67-00302Jun 30, 2024MILL CREEK

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON Sep  9, 2010 00-22134 67-00305Jun 30, 2024RENTON

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC Sep  9, 2010 00-22128 67-00299Jun 30, 2024SEATAC

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY Aug 12, 1999 00-16759 67-00038Jun 30, 2024BELLINGHAM

THE PALACE Apr  9, 1998 00-16903 67-00010Jun 30, 2024LA CENTER

WILD GOOSE CASINO Apr  8, 2004 00-20009 67-00212Dec 31, 2023ELLENSBURG

ZEPPOZ Nov 13, 2008 00-18777 67-00209Mar 31, 2024PULLMAN

Licensed but Not Currently Operating  5

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

EMERALD DOWNS May 11, 2017 00-23814 67-00335Mar 31, 2024AUBURN

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOOD Aug 14, 2003 00-19258 67-00184Jun 30, 2024LAKEWOOD

LUCKY DRAGONZ CASINO Mar 10, 2022 00-23001 67-00323Jun 30, 2024SEATTLE

ROYAL CASINO Sep  9, 2010 00-22130 67-00301Jun 30, 2024EVERETT

WIZARDS CASINO Feb 11, 2010 00-21998 67-00287Dec 31, 2023BURIEN

Compiled by WSGC Revised 10/4/2023 Page 2 of 3



Applications Pending  2

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO 00-24893 67-00348TUKWILA

RED DRAGON CASINO 00-22459 67-00315
MOUNTLAKE 

TERRACE

Compiled by WSGC Revised 10/4/2023 Page 3 of 3



 

 CONTACT Julie Anderson (360) 486-3453 
Revised 10/02/2023  Julie.anderson@wsgc.wa.gov  

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 
Proposed 2024 Commission Meetings Schedule 

 
January 11th & 12th   Gambling Commission Headquarters  
Thursday & Friday  4565 7th Avenue SE  
  Lacey, WA  (Hybrid) 
 
February 8th & 9th    Gambling Commission Headquarters  
Thursday & Friday  4565 7th Avenue SE  
  Lacey, WA  (Hybrid) 
     
March 14th & 15th   Gambling Commission Headquarters  
Thursday & Friday  4565 7th Avenue SE  
  Lacey, WA  (Hybrid) 
   
*April 18th & 19th   Gambling Commission Headquarters  
Thursday & Friday  4565 7th Avenue SE  
  Lacey, WA  (Hybrid) 
 
May 9th & 10th   Gambling Commission Headquarters  
Thursday & Friday  4565 7th Avenue SE  
  Lacey, WA  (Hybrid) 
     
June   NO MEETING 
 
July 11th and 12th              TBD  
Thursday & Friday   
   
August 8th & 9th   TBD 
Thursday & Friday   
 
September 12th & 13th   TBD 
Thursday & Friday   
 
*October 17th & 18th    TBD  
Thursday & Friday   
 
November 14th & 15th   TBD 
Thursday& Friday    
   
 
December    NO MEETING 
 
 
Gambling Commission meetings are typically held on the second Thursday and Friday of the month. Dates 
identified with an * asterisk are scheduled later in the month due to conference schedules.  

mailto:Julie.anderson@wsgc.wa.gov


 
P.O. Box 42400 Olympia, WA 98504-2400 (360) 486-3440 (800) 345-2529 FAX (360) 486-3632 
 

 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest” 

 
 

 
DATE:  October 19, 2023 
 

 
TO:  COMMISSIONERS   Ex-Officios    
  Alicia Levy, Chair    Senator, Steve Conway   
  Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair   Senator, Jeff Holy  
   Bud Sizemore    Representative, Shelley Kloba 
   Sarah Lawson     Representative, Skyler Rude  
   Anders Ibsen 
      
FROM:  Raul Munoz, Special Agent, Regulatory Unit 
 
SUBJECT: Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center, DBA Joya Child & Family 

Development (License # 00-12502) Request to offer a raffle prize that exceeds $40,000. 
 
 
Background 
Our rules require licensees to get your approval prior to offering a raffle prize that exceeds $40,000, 
WAC 230-11-067. 
 
To seek that approval, the licensee must submit a raffle plan that includes: 

(a) The organization's goals for conducting the raffle; and 
(b) A brief overview of the licensee's mission and vision including the type of programs supported 

by the licensee and clients served; and 
(c) Specific details of the raffle rules including: 

(i) Date of the drawing; and 
(ii) Cost of raffle tickets; and 
(iii) Prizes available; and 
(iv) Security of prizes; and 
(v) Plans for selling raffle tickets; and 
(vi) Description of how the licensee protects the integrity of the raffle; and 

(d) An explanation of how the proceeds from the raffle will be used; and 
(e) A plan to protect the licensee in the event of low-ticket sales and other risks; and 
(f) An explanation of how the licensee will purchase the prize(s) for the raffle; and 
(g) A projected budget including: 

(i)  Estimated gross gambling receipts, expenses, and net income for the raffle; and 
(ii)  Minimum number of projected ticket sales to break even; and 
(iii)  Corresponding sales and prize levels with projected revenues and expenses for each level; 

and 
(iv) Minimum and maximum prizes available; and 

(h) Any other information that we request or any information the licensee wishes to submit. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
4301 South Pine Street, Suite 307, MS: WT-29 · Tacoma, Washington  98409 · (253) 671-6280 · FAX Number (253) 471 5317 
 

 
Request for Your Approval 
Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center, DBA Joya Child & Family Development requests 
your approval to offer a raffle prize in excess of $40,000.  They estimate the value of the prize, a Toyota 
4Runner vehicle, at $52,733. 
 
Staff recommends you approve Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center, DBA Joya Child & 
Family Development to offer a raffle prize in excess of $40,000. 
 
Attachments 



 

1016 N. Superior St., Spokane, WA 99202    PH (509) 326-1651   FAX (509) 326-1658    joya.org 

Neurodevelopmental Center of Excellence 

September 27, 2023 

 

Washington State Gambling Commission 
Attention: Raul Munoz, WSGC Agent 
901 N. Monroe St #240 
Spokane, WA 99201 

 

RE: Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center, DBA Joya Child & Family Development (License # 00-12502) 
Requesting the Washington State Gambling Commission approval of a raffle item exceeding $40,000 for the 
license year.  

Dear Raul and the Washington State Gambling Commission,  

Please accept this letter as The Spokane Guilds’ School & Neuromuscular Center, DBA Joya Child & Family 
Development’s request for approval of a donated item to be raffled that exceeds the value of $40,000.  

Joya Child & Family Development is a pediatric therapy provider offering physical, occupational, and speech 
therapies as well as special education services to more than 500 children annually in Spokane County. Joya is one of 
the only pediatric therapy clinics in our region that provides services at no cost to families, allowing them to focus 
on the care their child needs, not what they can afford. Joya must raise $1.5 million each year to cover this 
uncompensated care. We do this through various fundraising events, donor appeals, individual gifts, and support 
from foundations, and corporations. This raffle would be part of our fundraising efforts for the 2023 -2024 year. 

Specific Details of Joya’s Car Raffle:  

(a) The organization's goals for conducting the raffle: The raffle will help raise much-needed funds to 
ensure that families can continue to receive the crucial therapies their child needs regardless of the cost. 
Joya must raise $1.5 million each year to help sustain these efforts. This raffle will help to reach our 
budgeted goals for the 2023-2024 year by raising $100,000. 

(b) A brief overview of the licensee’s mission and vision including the type of programs supported by 
the licensee and clients served: 
 

• Joya’s Mission: Joya is dedicated to igniting hope, empowering children, and families, and establishing 
lifelong skills. We provide exceptional pediatric therapy and support services, engage families, and remove 
financial barriers. Our community is built on inclusion, encouragement, and lasting connections.  

• Joya's vision: Joya envisions a future where all children thrive with the support of their families, our team, 
and community partners. We will be the trusted early childhood development resource for families, 
caregivers, and higher education partners throughout our region. Joya will remain a place where all are 
cared for. 

• Joya's early intervention program includes physical, occupational, and speech therapies, and special 
education services to children aged birth to three years old, regardless of a family's ability to pay.  

 



 

1016 N. Superior St., Spokane, WA 99202    PH (509) 326-1651   FAX (509) 326-1658    joya.org 

Neurodevelopmental Center of Excellence 

 
(c) Specific Details of the raffle rules including:  

(i) Date of the drawing; The drawing will be held on Friday, June 14th at 1:00 pm at Downtown 
Findlay Toyota in Spokane, WA.  

(ii) Cost of ticket:  We plan to sell tickets for $10 each, with the goal of selling 10,000 tickets.  
(iii) Prizes available: The prize for Joya’s Car Raffle is a 2023 Toyota 4Runner from Downtown Findlay 

Toyota.  
(iv) Security of prizes: The vehicle will remain at Downtown Findlay Toyota’s premises. The vehicle will 

be brought to locations where tickets are being sold when the option to do so is available.  
(v) Plans for selling tickets:  Joya board members, foundation trustees, staff, current and alumni 

parents, as well as high school advisory board members will come together to sell tickets at various 
events throughout the coming months. The Board of Directors has 13 members, and our 
Foundation consists of 18 members. Once we receive approval from the commission, we will sell 
tickets until June 14th. We host several family nights and other fundraisers throughout the year that 
we plan to sell tickets at as well as public locations when permitted such as grocery stores. A 
member of the Joya board or staff will be present at all raffle sale locations.  

(vi) Description of how the licensee protects the integrity of the raffle: Tickets will be printed and 
stapled in books of 10 allowing for easier tracking. All tickets will be checked out and kept track of 
through a tracking sheet. Ticket sales will be managed by Korin Michielli, Development Director. All 
sales will be conducted face-to-face. Korin Michielli and members of the Joya development team 
will oversee offsite sales and training of volunteers. Special events held at locally owned businesses, 
grocery stores, and community celebrations are examples of where we may sell tickets. After each 
offsite event, tickets and sales will be reconciled and accounted for. Prior to the drawing, all tickets 
will be collected, and funds will be verified. Ensuring that all ticket stubs are placed in the raffle 
container. Wendy Schuller, Joya’s Board President will not purchase tickets and will select the 
winning ticket.  

(d) An explanation of how proceeds from the raffle will be used: All proceeds will go directly to support 
Joya’s Pediatric Therapy Program.  

(e) A plan to protect the licensee in the event of low ticket sales and other risks: Joya has been gifted a 
2023 Toyota 4Runner from Downtown Findlay Toyota. Any sales from the raffle will be considered proceeds 
and will benefit our program. Low ticket sales will not impact our day-to-day program.  

(f) An explanation of how the licensee will purchase the prize(s) for the raffle: Joya has been gifted the 
2023 Toyota 4Runner from Downtown Findlay Toyota and will not be purchasing the vehicle.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1016 N. Superior St., Spokane, WA 99202    PH (509) 326-1651   FAX (509) 326-1658    joya.org 

Neurodevelopmental Center of Excellence 

(g) A projected budget:  

 

(i) Estimated gross gambling receipts, expenses, and net income for the raffle: listed in the above budget. 
(ii) Minimum number of projected sales to break even: To cover the expenses ($6,730) we will incur to run 
the raffle; Joya will need to sell 673 tickets.  
(iii) Corresponding sales and prize levels with projected revenues and expenses for each level: There are 
no other prizes being offered. The only prize is the 2023 Toyota 4Runner.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1016 N. Superior St., Spokane, WA 99202    PH (509) 326-1651   FAX (509) 326-1658    joya.org 

Neurodevelopmental Center of Excellence 

(h) Any other information:  

Front of Ticket:  
- $10/Ticket 
- Proceeds benefit children with disabilities  
- 10,000 tickets printed 
- Drawing to be held on Friday, June 14th, need not be present to win 
- Spokane Guilds’ School (DBA Joya Child & Family Development) is a 501c3 non-profit organization 

registered with the Washington’s Secretary of State Office 

Back of Ticket:  
By participating in the car raffle event, you agree to be bound by the following terms and conditions: 

- Participants must be 18 years of age or older to enter and win. 
- To enter the car raffle, you must purchase a valid $10 raffle ticket. Each ticket is subject to the stated ticket price. 
- Contact information must be clearly printed. 
- The car raffle drawing will be held on Friday, June 14th at 1:00 p.m. at Downtown Findlay Toyota, Spokane, WA. The 

winner will be selected through a random drawing from all eligible entries received. Need not be present to win.  
- The prize for the car raffle is a 2023 Toyota 4Runner. The prize is non-transferable and may not be exchanged for 

cash or any other item.  
- The winner will be notified via phone, email, or certified mail using the contact information provided at the time of 

ticket purchase. Winner information must be CLEARLY printed to ensure winners can be contacted.  
- By accepting the prize, the winner grants Joya Child & Family Development the right to use their name, likeness, and 

photograph for promotional and marketing purposes without additional compensation. 
- The winner is responsible for sales tax and licensing fees of the vehicle as well as any federal withholding taxes.  
- Joya Child & Family Development and Downtown Findlay Toyota, its affiliates, officers, directors, employees, and 

volunteers shall not be liable for any damages, injuries, or losses incurred by participants in connection with the car 
raffle.   

- This car raffle shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state of Washington. Any 
disputes arising out of or related to the raffle shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in Washington 
state. 

- By purchasing a raffle ticket, you acknowledge that you have read and understood these terms and conditions and 
agree to abide by them. 

Thank you for considering our request. Approval of this request will allow Joya to continue to provide critical pediatric 
therapies to children in the Spokane community. Should you have any questions, I can be reached at 509-326-1651.  

Thank you,  

 
Korin Michielli 
Development Director 
Joya Child & Family Development 





Formerly, the Spokane Guilds’ School 
& Neuromuscular Center, Joya is a 
pediatric therapy provider, offering 
physical, occupational, and speech 
therapies as well as special education 
services to more than 500 children 
annually in Spokane County. 



Joya is one of the only pediatric therapy clinics in our region 
that provides services at no cost to families, allowing them 
to focus on the care their child needs, not on what they can 
afford. 

To ensure this care is available for all families, Joya must 
raise $1.5 million each year to cover uncompensated care. 

We do this through various fundraising events, donor 
appeals, individual gifts, and support from foundations and 
corporations. This is where the Car Raffle can help Joya the 
most!

Joya’s Mission: Joya is dedicated to igniting hope, empowering children and families, and 
establishing lifelong skills. We provide exceptional pediatric therapy and support services, engage 
families, and remove financial barriers. Our community is built on inclusion, encouragement, and 
lasting connections. 



We’d like to propose a car raffle! 

&
Joya board members, foundation trustees, 
staff, current and alumni parents, as well as 
high school advisory board members, will 
come together to sell 10,000 tickets at 
$10.00 each, with an end goal of raising 
$100,000 to support the therapy and 
services our kiddos need to thrive! 



Joya exists to help 
children like Colbe 
receive the care they 
need at a young age so 
that they can thrive! 



We appreciate you considering this request! 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Tab 3: October 2023 Commission Meeting Agenda.                               Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Washington State Gambling Commission Staff 

Background 
Staff suggests amendment of WAC 230-06-046, or the creation of a new rule, related to additional 
requirements for licensed business premises of nonhouse-banked, Class F, and house-banked card rooms. 
The rule currently establishes conditions under which card rooms cannot be adjacent to each other. Staff 
believes that there is a need to further clarify under which limited conditions nonhouse-banked, Class F, 
and house-banked card rooms can be adjacent to each other. 
   
Attachments: 

• WAC 230-06-046 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends initiating rule making to clarify further the limited conditions permitting nonhouse-
banked, Class F, and house-banked card rooms to be adjacent to each other. 

Staff Proposed Rule Making 
WAC 230-06-046 – Additional requirements for licensed business 

premises of nonhouse-banked, Class F, and house-banked card rooms. 
 

October 2023 – Initiate Rule Making  



WAC 230-06-046  Additional requirements for licensed business 
premises of nonhouse-banked, Class F, and house-banked card rooms. 
(1) The licensed business premises of nonhouse-banked, Class F, and 
house-banked card rooms may not be adjacent to each other if each li-
censed business premises:

(a) Shares inside public access between the two licensed business 
premises; or

(b) Has employee access between the two licensed business prem-
ises visible to the public; or

(c) Shares windows or similar structures that allow customers to 
see into the other licensed business premises.

(2) Subsection (1) of this section does not apply to nonhouse-
banked, Class F, and house-banked card room physical locations that 
have any of the features listed in subsection (1) of this section and 
were licensed on the effective date of this rule.

(3) Adjacent card rooms must post signs at each entrance that is 
accessible by the public to clearly notify customers of the licensed 
business premises' identity.
[Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070. WSR 18-05-029, § 230-06-046, filed 
2/9/18, effective 7/1/18. Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070 and 
9.46.0282. WSR 10-07-102, § 230-06-046, filed 3/19/10, effective 
7/1/10.]

Certified on 2/20/2023 WAC 230-06-046 Page 1


	October Commission Packet
	Commissioners
	October Agenda
	Tab 1 September minutes
	Tab 1 license report
	Tab 1 Non-Profit Individual working for multiple org. approval list
	Tab 1 Proposed 2024 meeting dates
	Tab 2 Request for a raffle prize exceeding 40k
	Tab 3 Staff proposed rule making



